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doute 8, Frederick, ide 21701

10/12/72

Jear Jre. ahoads,

Phis iz in responsc to your letter dated Uctobur 3, which says it is in yeply to
my lotter of awsuat 30, 1972.

i had hoped that ai soms point we might -get jast your writing of deceptive, mdlsmleadimy,
seli-gerving and incomplete lottera clearly intended for theusking of a false record and
requiring oi mwe long and detuiled rosponses to prevent the maiing of a corrupted record.
Apperently you aul those who draft your letters intend to coutinue a policy of political
coatrel over public information then to be selectively released for propasandistic rather
than scholorly purposes. fhis ix the policy an sbundant record shows to be the reddity.

It has becn pursued with such intensity that the deliberate deceiving of the federsl courts
has been an intended and accomplish purpose.

48 you realige, I must sppeal thia frivolity. You also lmow tnat prior to answering
me such letters are routed through the ofiice of GSA goneral counssl, as accidents by
your stafl have disclosed to nme, Aud you must know tiat in time those matters will come to
the desks of Nr, Vawter and by, Johnson. ir. Vawter has disclosei to me absolutely no
inowledgo of your regulations or the lew, so he automatically becomes the captive of those
in Ubh end Archives who write auch duceptions, that which is befor:é him when he makes
decislons assigned to hdm but for widoh he is not adequately prepared, a situstion tuat
I believe in itself establishes intent to frustrate ths worldngs of the law. “r. Vawter
has actuelly begged me to oclutter the courts with unnecessery lawsuits rather than have
these things come to ldu in the regular course of his assigaed duties. 3o, if you persist
in contempt Zor the law, your regulations amd what by now iz a rather izpresgive nunber
of court ducdislons and rulings by other agencles, purhups an apresl to you on beshell of
poor dre Vawter uay inspire you to more fidelity to fuct =nd couplete faot than your
letter can pomallly inuicate to him or iir, Yolnson, who iz supposed to Teview or. Vawter's
decisions automatically, whether or not he dees.

iIf you do not, you will leave me no alternative but to muke thi: record mysslf. I am
not locking for debamting peints. I do not seek a lengthy rvcord of dishonestly by ofiicisl-
dom in the expectation that it might impress a judge, I seck public information udder the
law with a minimum of unnecessary impedimects placed in :uy path, a mininum of trouble to
the government, and no unnecessary resort to the courts.

; Therefore, I ask that you rewrite your letter and make it an honest reflection of my
requests for this so-called memorandum of transfer and your responsce, written and verbal
(you may remember discussin. this with me in Jusige Halleck's court, as ir, Yohnson also
did after the Secret Service, the agwnoy of paramount interest, releansed it to me). All of
the requests wul all the responses should be pet forth, I realize this puts you in the
position of repremting yourscli as not responding, responding with a number of varying
ressons us the expediencies of tiic momunt seemed to motivate, even inconsistent changes

in the alleged reasons, But thet 1s the record you made and I can t permdlt any dishonest
single letter to wipe all of that out. lior should Yp, Vawter ant ~r. Yohnson be denied thias
information, not, shoula 4% becone necessary, a federal Jjudge.

I would ask you in that new letter to set forth the number of difiersnt copies of this
weuo of trunsefer in question, when it came into the possession of the archives in esch czbe
aod how and for what purposes, the uses already mace and persitted to be wade of it by the
government (for a number of foderal court ducisions moke this slone quite relevant) with
the names of all those who have been granted accoss to it and who are not yovermment enployees
but in actuality are literary competitors of zine, toguther with a ecopy of the covering
lotier with wiceh the Uecrat Service copy was glven to you for delivery to me. I think
wider the circunstunces ani with the precedent you huve alrusdy established by glving me
such covering luiters, you should slso grovide me with a copy. logether with this, [ balieve
the Uffice of wmneral “ounasel shoulu provide legal authority for a rvleased receipt for the
transfer of jove:muent property to be clasamified as a personal medical record, .nd 1 do
believe there should be atiached ir not coples, then ap.ropriate anc compleote excerpts frou
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controlling decisionu which say that once pay use is uaue of recoris that wdght otherwise
be exempt undes the law the exempilons have boen wedved by the governn:nt and such records
cannot be witihheld frou oee

four letter refers to the "desire” of ir. Burke iarshall. Congress has uade that
irrelevant, as has governuent use. Sut since you invoke this ullsged personel desire,
which in my view cannot properly control access to public information or govermment records,
I think you siould mske full ans cozplete reiference to what <. varshall hes written. le
was written me letters of which you have coples saying he leaves all such thdngs up to you.
Also, this wemo of t-ansfer is specifically excluded from the (Bi=-femdly contract, which
was gmtored into more than a yesr after the first copy of tho mewo of trenster was pluced
in the Archim.i‘uﬂlwmoge, it is uot a whin by lir. carshall but & fact that the Jecret
Service copy of this meBB wa./placed in the archives under tids contract, the dece tive
import pf your suconu puregrpphét wes glven yo you to Le glven to me, pursuant to & confer—
ance 1 had with the proper exscutives of the ecret Uervice, and your ‘r, rarion Yghnson
personally confirmed to me that you had intercepted it with the intent of frustrating my
aciess to ite fow I think & full record requires inclusion of all these thiags and the
authority for them, including your own regulations thut wake accens to public information
gubject to your whin or that of any other, subjoot to the desires of those not ageats of
tho govermuunt, and on any idnd of seluctive basis. You have already peruitied a number of
people to write in the public press about this record, yet you presume to have legal
sanotion for preveaeting me to write about it what 1 went %o write, not what you want
to bLe written. The recomi should include its use in an official government rvport that was
then introduced into evidence in a court roceeding.

You siould further correct your second parsgr eh, widch states fulsely that you huve
not perudited "public iuspection". at least five snd 1 think mors acubsrs of thw geaeral
public have been permitted tids "inspection". lere I thisk both vwe Vawtor s 1 are entitled
to a citation of the sutiority tiat permits you to permit .r. iarshsll to coutrol the
Secret Jervice copy of tiis memo of transferax undor oy conditions and expressly af'ter
sowa have been gronted access.

I timink slso that we are both entitled to tho legal suthority for your third para=-
sraph, widch vests in lire sershall tie ex poste facto right to censor governuent records,
to impose any restrictions upon thew, and to in any way restrict, clrcumvent or frustrate
the decimion ol the ageney of paramount intereat, the slgnatory agency, widch informed ne
ofiicially that it wau making this wemo of transfer availeble to ie. I remind you that it
is ugt a record of the Warren Comvds:ion and dia not exiast at the time the Concdusion's
life onded. I repeat that it was specifically exempt from the contract.

Pretty much the same is true of the Secret Uervice rucord of the ruin &f film. duined
£ilm is not and cennot be a medical or a personal record, it was and never stopped being
governseat property, my right to it has been evtabli.hed by use, by wsidu. 1% svallable to
another who has published about it, quoting 1t, and the attomey uenoral's own ioterpro-
tation oif tow law coul. 1ot be wore explicit in saying that what the governueul may find
embarressing msy not for toat reason be withheld.

Sincerely,

harold weisberg



